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Morales, Tonx, EMNRD

.From: ' Kelly Barajas <KBarajas@read-éteveﬁs.com> ' l@" \'5“ \ l<>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 3:46 PM

To: - Morales, Tony, EMNRD ,

Subject: FW: Letter of Violation on the Turkey Track St Com #1 3@“9\*‘? - 13»&3‘"5"
Attachments: : Turkey Track Build Containmentimagel (2).jpeg; Turkey Track Clean up and Build

Containmentimagel (4).jpeg

From: Kelly Barajas

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 9:09 AM

To: 'tony.morales@state.nm.us'

Subject: Letter of Violation on the Turkey Trac!< St Com #1

Hi Tony,
Read & Stevens, Inc. corrected the violation on the Turkey Track State Com #1 on July 25, 2016.

Picked up all old tubing and dug out stained dirt from around wellhead. Disconnected old
separator that was not in service

and loaded it up on trailer and cement blocks and hauled off. Disconnected lines from production
separator to oil storage

tank that were not in use and hauled off. Built containment around 300 bbl. oil storage tank. Also
built containment around

2 phase separator. Load up contaminated soil from around wellhead and fill in with clean caliche.
Location ready for inspection at report time.

Thank you Tony!

Attachment: 2 photos of location

' Read & Stevens, Inc.

Kelly Barajas, Production/Regulatory
P. O. Box 1518, Roswell, NM 88202-1518
5755-624-3760
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